

LOUIS BOISSIER

COUNSEL, CERTIFIED SBA SPECIALIST IN
SUCCESSION LAW, TEP

FRENCH, ENGLISH

LOUIS.BOISSIER@BOREL-BARBIEY.CH
+41 22 707 18 00



EXPERTISE

Louis Boissier, certified SBA specialist in succession law and Trust & Estate Practitioner, advises Swiss and international private clients across various fields, including estate and wealth planning, inheritance law, trusts and foundations, tax law, family law, matrimonial law, private international law and family governance.

He assists our clients in the planning and organisation of their charitable activities, both in Switzerland and abroad, particularly through the use of foundations and trusts.

Louis Boissier also stands out for his experience in multi-jurisdictional litigation related to trusts and inheritance law.

In addition to his work at Borel & Barbey, Louis Boissier is a director and adviser to North Atlantic Trust Company Limited, a trust company based in Gibraltar, and also sits on the board of the first Luxembourg investment fund focused on litigation.

PRACTICE AREAS

Private clients

Estate planning · Philanthropy · Charitable organizations · Family offices

Tax

Tax & estate planning, trusts & donations

EXPERIENCES

- Since 2024: Counsel at Borel & Barbey
- Since 2008: Administrator at North Atlantic Trust Company Limited
- 2011-2023: Partner at Borel & Barbey
- 1991-2011: Associate at Borel & Barbey
- 1988-1991: Trainee lawyer at Borel & Barbey

EDUCATION

- 2016: Certified Specialist SBA Inheritance Law
- 1996: Trust & Estate Practitioner (TEP)
- 1991: Geneva Bar
- 1988: Master of Law (MLaw), University of Geneva



RECOGNITIONS _____

- Since 2014 : Switzerland - Private Client
- 2017-2018 : Private Client
- 2018-2019 : Switzerland – Thought Leaders
- Since 2024 : Private Wealth Law

MEMBERSHIPS _____

- Geneva Bar Association (ODAGE)
- Swiss Bar Association (FSA)
- Society of Trust and Estate Practitioners (STEP)